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Question Response 
1. Could the Consultant complete the 
assessment remotely, or are there specific 
tasks the County expects to be performed 
onsite? 

The assessment could be conducted remotely.  

2. How many grants does the County 
estimate it currently has? 

100-200, we are not certain as we don’t have a 
centralized system. Pre-COVID, Lane County 
received less than $35 million in direct Federal 
awards. During COVID Lane County received 
more than $35 million in direct Federal 
awards. A large percentage of grants are pass-
through. Pre-COVID, federal awards including 
pass-through averaged $30 million, after 
COVID, they average $60 million annually. 

3. How many staff across the 11 departments 
does the County estimate are involved in the 
grant processes? 

Many staff work on grants across the 
organization as different staff are subject 
matter experts for different grant opportunities. 
For example County Administration has 3 
staff, H&HS has at least 6 staff, Sheriff’s 
Office has 1.5 FTE. Grant writing or 
administration is included in many other staff 
duties but they may not be entirely dedicated 
to grant management. 

4. Please provide the documents listed in 
Attachment A, Lane County Policies and 
Procedures.  We are unable to access them 
from the links in the RFP. 

Policies from the Lane County Administrative 
Procedures Manual can be found at this link. 
This has been added to the RFP listing. 
Policies from the Lane Manual can be found at 
the following links: 

- Lane Manual 2.105 Records 
Management Program (specific to 
public records requests) 

- Lane Manual Chapter 4.010 – 2b 
(Financial Policies/Revenue Policies) 

- Lane Manual Chapter 20 (Contract 
Policies and Contract Review Board, 
20.400.280 Grant and Sub-Grant 
Agreements) 

 
5. The RFP mentions that the Board of 
County Commissioners allocated funds for 

ARPA 10 is the internal reference number for 
the Grant Administration Software project. 

https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/ARPA/APM%20Grant%20Policies.pdf
https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/Government/County%20Departments/County%20Counsel/Lane%20Manual/LM02.pdf
https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/Government/County%20Departments/County%20Counsel/Lane%20Manual/LM04.pdf
https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/Government/County%20Departments/County%20Counsel/Lane%20Manual/LM20.pdf


grant administration software and it has a 
number 10 in parentheses. What software is 
this referring to and what does the number 
10 refer to? 

This is a multiphase project. Phase one is this 
organizational assessment related to grant 
management. Phase two is planned to include 
actual software purchase, recommended 
by/informed by the assessment. Lane County 
has not identified which software tools to 
purchase.  
 

6. Are you looking to track all grants through 
the grant management system or only those 
associated with ARPA funding? 

All grants, not just those specific to American 
Rescue Plan Act funding.  

7. How collaborative of a process are you 
looking for?  

We anticipate that the consultant will interview 
key grant stakeholders in our organization. The 
consultant would talk to staff about their 
current processes and areas for improvement. 
It would also involve looking into our existing 
tools like PeopleSoft financial tools that we 
use. We are looking to identify what are the 
current work flows, areas for improvement, 
and software tools to help us manage grants. 
Consultant is not expected to train or work on 
recommendation implementation. 
 

8. How granular do you expect the 
assessment would go? Department-level, 
divisions within departments? 

Lane County has policies and processes related 
to grant administration. We do not have a 
central grant office where all grants flow 
through one office. All grant applications and 
awards are approved eventually by the county 
administrator or the Board of County 
Commissioners with contracts, but each 
department does things just a little bit 
differently. Our biggest department, Health 
and Human services, which has the most 
contracts, may have multiple layers of 
approval for workflow approvals and so we 
would want the consultant to go in and find out 
what their processes are. Then we have say the 
Sheriff's Office. There's one person mainly that 
does grants there, and they just have a one step 
approval process. The assessment would look 
different for a smaller department compared to 
a larger department. We seek a consultant to 
really holistically looking at Lane County 
processes and make recommendations for 
going forward, realizing there will be some 



customizations at the department level or 
divisions. 

9. Is the SharePoint integration with 
PeopleSoft an internal custom solution or a 
third party product? 

Lane County uses SharePoint as a way to track 
our accounts payable invoices or vouchers. We 
use SharePoint as a place for document 
storage, and PeopleSoft links to those invoices 
in SharePoint. We currently use Oracle's 
PeopleSoft financials. We do use a few chart 
fields. We use a project field and we use a 
program field to track most of our grants, with 
fund, a department ID, and account coding. 
Grant spenddown is mostly tracked on separate 
spreadsheets at the department level. Ideally 
we could streamline and connect systems 
between the award and the payments.  

10. Is there a page limit to proposals?  No.  
11. Are there other key stakeholders that 
have been identified that you would want 
involved in the project beyond grants staff? 
You know, administration personnel and the 
various different departments say like an IT 
person, since we're talking about software? 

Yes, we anticipate the consultant would need 
to speak with our technology services, finance, 
and grant administration staff.  
 

12. Since you're already using PeopleSoft, is 
it a requirement that whatever software is 
recommended integrate with PeopleSoft? 

It is our hope and desire that any software 
purchased would interface with PeopleSoft, 
yes.  

13. You had mentioned that there could be a 
contract extension if needed. If there is a 
contract extension, will there be additional 
funding?  
 

The contract period (timeline) could be 
extended if consultant requires more time to 
complete the project. This would not entail an 
increase in funding. 

14. Are Lane County staff within the 
departments aware of this project and of this 
general endeavor? 

Yes. We have a weekly countywide grant 
collaboration meeting and staff from across the 
departments participate in that. We have also 
informed our technology services staff. They're 
aware that this project is ongoing and some of 
those staff are on the scoring committee. 

15. How many of the County’s 11 
departments currently have grants awards? 

At least 8.  

16. Can the County specify how much of 
their grant funding is federal, state, local, and 
other (either by percentage or total dollar 
amount)? 

Please reference the County’s FY2021 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
(SEFA) report - 
https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/
Server_3585797/File/SEFA%20-
%20June%2030%202021.pdf  
This report only captures federal expenditures 
related to federal revenue received either 

https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/SEFA%20-%20June%2030%202021.pdf
https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/SEFA%20-%20June%2030%202021.pdf
https://www.lanecounty.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/SEFA%20-%20June%2030%202021.pdf


directly or as pass-through, it provides 
information on the variety of grants received. 
The goal of obtaining a new grant management 
software is to easily determine the amounts of 
federal, state, local, and other revenue.   

17. Does the County wish to have the 
selected vendor provide both organization-
wide and department-specific process 
improvements and potential software 
components? 

Only countywide. Not department-level 
specific.  

18. Has the County recently lost and/or not 
been awarded any grant opportunities due to 
issues related to tracking and reporting? 

No. 

19. Is the County aware of any grant-specific 
progress reports and/or performance 
evaluations from funding agencies noting 
deficiencies? 

No. 

20. Has the County received any audit 
findings related to grant funds and 
administration within the past three years? 

No. 

21. Does the County wish to include 
recommendations related to organizational 
structure in addition to policies, procedures, 
workflow processes, and software 
components? 

Yes.  

22. As it relates to the County’s 12-point font 
requirement, would the County consider 
smaller fonts for tables, figures, graphics, 
and imagery?  

Yes, tables, figures, graphics, imagery may 
have a smaller font than 12 point. 

23. Page 9 is not included in the RFP. Please 
advise if page 9 was inadvertently left out or 
if there is information missing? 

This was a numbering error that has been 
corrected.  

24. Is proof of insurance due at time of 
proposal submittal or upon notice of award? 

Proof of insurance is not due with proposal 
submission. Proof of insurance is required 
prior to contract execution. 

25. We reviewed Oregon business licensing 
and cannot find where there is a requirement 
for a foreign entity (we are registered in 
Arizona and Florida) to be licensed in order 
to do work in Oregon (for our profession).  
We would like clarification of this prior to 
submitting a proposal. 

There are no general business license 
requirements under Oregon law or Lane 
County ordinance. This requirement was an 
error and has been deleted from the RFP 
document. 

26. Although links to the policies from the 
Lane Manual have been provided in the QA 
document published by the County under 
question 4, the link titled Lane Manual 

The Lane Manual was recently revised so the 
policy number has changed. The specific 
policy referenced here is now 4.005.010 B-2 
and reads: “Prior to initiation of new projects, 



Chapter 4.010-2b (Financial 
Policies/Revenue Policies) when accessed 
directs you to a section in the policy titled, 
4.010 Investment Policies not Financial 
Policies/Revenue Policies.  Should this link 
be removed? Replaced? 

services, grants, or capital improvement 
projects, financial impact analyses will be 
completed and considered. The analysis will 
identify the short term and long-range effects 
of new initiation on the County, including any 
commitment for additional County resources.” 

 


